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Tim Fox - FW: Subpart Q

From: “Doctors, Rachel” <Rachel.DoctorsIllinois.gov>
To: <foxt@ipcb.state.il.us> OCT 022009
Date: 8/31/2009 3:11 PM .- 7

Subject: FW: Subpart Q
CC: “LaDonna Driver” <ldriver@hddattomeys.com>, <jmoreschifffiardin.com> Oard

LaDonna discovered a typo in the rule. I checked the agency comments and it was correct there. Somehow
something got struck that should have been left. How can this most easily be corrected? thanks

From: LaDonna Driver [mailto: Idriver@hddattorneys.com]
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 2:00 PM
To: Doctors, Rachel; More, Joshua
Subject: Subpart Q

Have you looked at the final version of the rule? I noticed a problem at 3 88(a)(2)(B). The reference in
the first line to 386(a)(1)(B) (doesn’t exist) should be 386(a)(2). This was a casualty of the
reorganization of 388 — it looks like someone changed 388(a)(2) to 388(a)(l)(B) and did it for this 386
reference in error.

LaDonna Driver
HODGE DWYER & DRIVER
3150 Roland Avenue
Post Office Box 5776
Springfield, Illinois 62705-5776
(217) 523-4900
Fax (217) 523-4948

PLEASE NOTE MY NEW E4v1AIL ADDRESS:
ldriverhddattorneys.com

www.hddattorneys.com
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